

Re: Are you able to pop into the meeting on the FHP in 6A?

From: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 27 Jul 2017 16:49:39 -0400

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:45 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Are you able to pop into the meeting on the FHP in 6A?

Yes – we need to deal with an information access issur

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: July 27, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Are you able to pop into the meeting on the FHP in 6A?

Hi Cindy –
He's just in another meeting, but I'm hoping he can come down shortly. Anything specific up?

HC

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 27, 2017 4:41 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Are you able to pop into the meeting on the FHP in 6A?